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ONeill, Pat

From: Jimmy King [jimmy.king@cfb.ie]

Sent: 14 September 2009 10:08

To: ONeill, Pat

Subject: RE: Arklow Port Dredge Spoil Disposal Licence Application - File ref. E3/2/11 Vol. 4

Pat,

Thanks for all corres re Arklow. Allen’s report is very important and email this a.m. from consultants confirms
that they got their calculations wrong. | assume no decision can be made until modeling is revised and Allen
revisits the issue. This is an important case in view of the contaminated nature of the material for removal.

Jimmy King

Dr. James J. King,
Fisheries Biologist,

Central Fisheries Board,
Swords Business Campus,
Balheary Road,
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From: ONEeill, Pat [mailto:Pat.ONeill@agric hﬁ?ﬁ'e.gov.ie]

Sent: 10 September 2009 12:09 O

To: Williams, Allen; terry.mcmahon@nsérine.ie; Jimmy King; francis.obeirn@marine.ie;
margot.cronin@marine.ie; nickcantwgﬂ@transport.ie; McGabhann, Declan

Cc: Farrell, Gerard; McHale, John

Subject: RE: Arklow Port Dredge Spoil Disposal Licence Application - File ref. E3/2/11 Vol. 4

Folks,
| refer to Allen Williams' report below. From his report | understand that the proposed disposal method may
not prevent the contaminated spoil from entering the marine environment.

As you will all probably wish to consider this application further in light of Allen's report, | have held action
on writing to the applicant.

Regards
Pat

From: Williams, Allen

Sent: 08 September 2009 15:26

To: ONeill, Pat; 'terry.mcmahon@marine.ie'; 'jimmy.king@cfb.ie'; 'francis.obeirn@marine.ie’;
'margot.cronin@marine.ie'; 'nickcantwell@transport.ie'; McGabhann, Declan

Cc: Farrell, Gerard; McHale, John

Subject: RE: Arklow Port Dredge Spoil Disposal Licence Application - File ref. E3/2/11 Vol. 4

Please see my report attached.

24/09/2009
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